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This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above 
captioned RFP and will be updated as necessary. 

REMINDER:  It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly read and examine the entire 
Bid document and any addenda to the Bid. 

Posted 05/24/2022

Question 1. From section 2 of the RFP document: What systems/applications are used for student 
information, financial transaction information, SSO, and other features?
Answer 2. Our current system is UA Connect, which is Oracle(formally PeopleSoft) product. We will be 
moving to Workday Student in 2025. Financial transaction information is handled by Workday. Azure AD is 
the preferred method for web SSO, but Shibboleth is also supported. 

Question 2. Hosting 75% of events within the Division of Student Affairs on the platform, is the intent to host 
virtual events via video or live streaming applications? Is there additional details you can provide regarding 
the format of events? Do you have a platform currently for streaming virtual events?
Answer 2. Most events are held in-person. "Hosting" refers to our intent to have all events advertised or 
displayed via this platform. All varieties of in-person and virtual events, small, large, on-campus, off-campus. 
We currently have access to Zoom, Microsoft Teams and Cisco Web Ex. 

Question 3. Track Attendance is this for classroom attendance or Student Organization attendance? 
Answer 3. Non-classroom attendance at a variety of different types of events.

Question 4. Advertise Public Events are these public only to the University faculty, staff and students or to 
the entire community? 
Answer 4. Mostly within the University community but we do need the ability to advertise to the general 
public as well.
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